
From: Cuadrado de Jesus, Samuel
To: Darrell Gardner; John Price
Cc: Beasley, Benjamin; Kavanagh, Kerri; Kennedy, William
Subject: -A Version Topical Report Verification – Kairos Quality Assurance Program Topical Report KP-TR-007-NP-A
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 4:02:00 PM
Attachments: NRC 896 -A Topical Report Verification Review Determination for Kairos Quality Assurance Program Topical

Report .pdf

John and Darrell,
 

Attached please find the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff -A version verification for Topical Report KP-TR-007-NP-A, "Quality
Assurance Program for the Kairos Power Fluoride Salt Cooled High Temperature Reactor
Topical Report."  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
samuel.cuadradodejesus@nrc.gov.
 
 
Regards,
Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús
Project Manager
Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch (UARL)
Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone:  301-415-2946
Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov
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Topical Report Information


Report Number: KP-TR-007-NP-A 


Title:
Quality Assurance Program for the Kairos 
Power Fluoride Salt Cooled High 
Temperature Reactor Topical Report


ADAMS Accession 
Number: ML21350A347


EPID: L-2020-TOP-0030


Docket Number: 99902069


Review Information


Office/Division/
Branch: NRR/DANU/UAL1


Project Manager: Samuel Cuadrado


Reviewers: Paul Prescott


Staff Verification Determination


ADAMS Accession Numbers for this Review


Package:  ML 22081A201 E-mail:  ML 22081A194 This Form:  ML 22081A195


✔ The NRC staff has determined that the topical report is acceptable to the extent delineated in the NRC staff's 
safety evaluation dated:


11/12/2021


ADAMS Accession No.:      ML 21308A599


Based on its review of the changes documented in the topical report, the NRC staff has determined that the -
A report is not acceptable for referencing in licensing actions.


Basis for Denial:


Approvals


Technical Branch Chief


Projects Branch Chief






